Gowtham Kandavel

Senior Product Designer

COIMBATORE, INDIA
gowtham.kcg13@gmail.com

gowtham.design +919487673375

A Product Designer with 4 years of experience in E-Commerce & Shopify, Edutech Industries and also in highly niche semiconductor Enterprise UX. Working knowledge of end to end UX design processes, having used it in 16+ shipped products.

EXPERIENCE

Senior Product Designer

Sep 2018 - Present

Soliton Technologies

- Working directly with Fortune 100 Clients [Analog Devices, TI, NI, Intel etc] in designing applications that automates and standardises their work in Semiconductor microchip validation and evaluation.
- Handled Research, Ideation & Wireframing, Visual Design & Prototyping for 14+ shipped projects with an average UX Delight rating of 4.7 / 5.
- First designer at Soliton and successfully grew it to a team of 7 designers with set processes within a year.

Recognition: "Star Employee of the month, April 2019"

UX Designer

Jan 2017 - Aug 2018

Examly (iamneo.ai)

- Worked with the Product team and the CEO, in designing the workflow & prototypes of our marquee LMS & Recruitment automation Product.
- Designed and built a Shopify Website which resulted in 70% more sales.

Recognition: "Best Employee of the year, 2017"

VOLUNTEERING EXPERIENCE

Design Mentor

anybodycandesign.org

May 2020 - Present

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS

Adobe Certified Associate in After Effects

Nov 2020

IBM Design Co-Creator

Aug 2020

UI & Visual Design

University of Minnesota

May 2019 - June 2019

Electronics & Communication Engineer, B.E.

Kumaraguru College of Technology

Jun 2013 - Jan 2017

SKILLS

Strong Working knowledge of

Figma, Invision, Protopie, Webflow, Illustrator, Miro & Shopify

Familiar with

After Effects, Blender, Spline, Photoshop & Wordpress

Personal Interests

Exploring new creative skills

Languages Fluent In

English, Tamil & Kannada

SOCIAL

gowtham.design

linkedin.com/gowtham-kandavel